

## **Personal Details**

Nationality: Italian  
Date of birth: 13th of December 1972  
Marital status: Single

## **Personal Profile**

I am a responsible, well-motivated individual, with strong experience, with a strong propensity to the organization and problem solving, both helped me on developing a customer oriented attitude, that helps me to adapt and develop the product based on customer's needs. Growth pattern especially for me, has been to create new brands and follow them until maturity.

Sono una persona responsabile, ben motivato con una forte propensione all'organizzazione ed al problem solving, Ho una buona creatività ed una variegata esperienza che mi ha aiutato a sviluppare un atteggiamento orientato al cliente adeguando soluzioni e prodotti. Particolarmente formativo per me è stato creare Start-Up e seguirle fino al punto di maturazione.

## **Education:**

October 1996: Master in new technology by Forum Associated  
July 1996: Accademia di belle Arti PIETRO VANNUCCI (PG)  
June 1992: IV Liceo Artistico A. Caravillani, (RM)

Languages: Italian mother tongue  
English fluent in verbal and written  
Spanish fluent in verbal and written

## **Work Experience**

### **Freelancer**

From March 2016 in Rome

### **Art Director**

#### **February 2015 to February 2016: Rolling Odds Sagl, Switzerland**

Hired as a consultant in charge of creating the brand line. Training of sales & customer personnel, creation of layout, and front-end product.

Assunto come consulente per creare la linea identitaria dell'azienda, formare il personale di vendita sul prodotto, supporto alla creazione dello stesso e dei layout riguardanti il front end.

### **Marketing & Design manager**

#### **April 2011 to January 2015: LB Group Ltd, Malta**

Hired as a consultant have been actively present on every aspect of this startup company, actively working on creating LGA licenses, Department Organization and programming of all projects relating to betting, casino and games products to offer to our future customers.

Starting with a phone call to the suppliers of new and known, I follow the whole circle of life of the project by an agreement discussion to date to go live on our website, by collaborating with the technical departments and marketing to achieve the goal of a successful bid of product for our customers.

Leading a team of two who is able to cover the task of everyday products according support line, communication with all agencies, spread brand management, content updates, promotions and training to other departments for new games and offers coupon for our customers.

Reporting directly to the advice I am discussing possible collaboration with new suppliers, helping the company to maintain a supply of competitive product in

respect of market changes and demands.

Assunto come consulente sono stato attivamente presente su ogni aspetto di questa azienda startup, collaborando attivamente sulla creazione di: documentazione per le licenze, dei dipartimenti e dell'organizzazione e programmazione di tutti i progetti relativi a scommesse, palinsesto, casinò e giochi da offrire ai nostri futuri clienti.

Seguendo tutto il cerchio di vita del progetto dal meeting iniziale alla data live sul sito web, collaborando con tutti gli uffici tecnici e non per raggiungere l'obiettivo.

Alle dirette dipendenze della proprietà, aiutando l'azienda a mantenere un'offerta di prodotto competitivo nei riguardi dei cambiamenti del mercato e alle esigenze.

## **Art Director**

### **January 2009 to April 2011: Goldbet Sportwetten, Innsbruck Austria**

I get hired because revolution gambling world. He had remained behind,

The company is revolutionized, give me the responsibility of a new type of communication transition to managed existing casino products such as Evolution, Netent, Chartwell (Amaya) and F1x2 Panorama games.

And a new way of communicating web, respecting the particular type of customer.

Working with four other colleagues, we managed the task of product every day, and in collaboration with the casino department, we develop the new structure and ideas of GoldBet casino and poker portal, functions and requirements that divides between sports and casino , allowing a better cross sale of products.

I personally followed trade agreements and creative and design, working with all departments during the process of integration of new products, especially the It, with the aim of creating a fresh presentation as the identity and promotion of new casinos and betting to our customers.

Vengo assunto perché il mondo del gambling è stato rivoluzionato dalle nuove tecnologie, ma l'azienda era rimasta indietro, nonostante la clientela fosse in aumento. mi viene data la responsabilità del passaggio al nuovo tipo di tecnologie e comunicazione con i prodotti del casinò esistenti come Evolution, Netent, Chartwell (Amaya) e giochi F1x2 Panorama.

Ed un modo nuovo di comunicare web, rispettando il particolare tipo di cliente.

Lavorando con altri quattro collaboratori, ed in collaborazione con il reparto casino, sviluppiamo la nuova struttura e le idee di Goldbet Casinò Sport e Poker, le funzioni e le esigenze che dividono tra sport e casinò, permettendo una vendita migliore di prodotti .

Io personalmente seguo accordi commerciali e creativi e progettuali, collaborando con tutti i reparti durante il processo di integrazione di nuovi prodotti, specialmente l'It, e il Board con l'obiettivo di creare una presentazione fresca come l'identità e le promozioni di nuovi casinò e scommesse ai nostri clienti.

## **Marketing, Design, CEO**

### **May 2001 to December 2008: DmD Design, Terni, Italy**

Along with one other person, I make dmd design company, which will follow the creation of some large customers like PagineSi and Piquadro, but also many smaller clients up to have more than 200 satisfied customers

Insieme ad una altra persona, fondo la dmd design, che seguirà la creazione e lo sviluppo di alcuni grossi clienti come pagineSi e Piquadro, Canon Italia ma anche più piccoli fino ad avere oltre 200 clienti soddisfatti.

## **Web designer senior, Art Director**

### **April 1998 to March 2001: Praxi Spa. Roma**

Hired by Praxi as an internal consultant, for create, manage and follow the national

advertising campaign, for the web, the big brands such as Alitalia, Melinda, Tim.

Vengo assunto dalla Praxi come consulente interno, creo e seguo la campagna pubblicitaria, per il web, di grossi brand come Alitalia, Melinda, Tim

## **Web Designer**

### **September 1996 to March 1998: Freelancer Bologna, Siviglia**

During my first experience, I had the good fortune to meet a market with great demand and short supply, this had many negative aspects, but also its charm. I was fortunate to be one of the few in Italy to effectively use the new web languages that were born, right now. Just graduated and with much luck I created many layouts for La Perla Spa

Durante le mie prime esperienze, ho avuto la fortuna di incontrare un mercato con molta domanda e poca offerta, avevo la passione per l'informatica fin da piccolo e nel 1996 cominciarono mestieri che nessuno aveva fatto prima, questo aveva molti aspetti negativi, ma anche il suo fascino. Ho avuto la fortuna di essere uno dei primi in Italia ad usare con efficacia i nuovi linguaggi del web che nascevano, in quel momento. Appena laureato e con molta fortuna creai molti layout e la UI del sito, per La Perla SpA